Minutes of Nether Wallop Parish Council Meeting held at 7.30 pm on Monday 9 October 2017 in Nether Wallop Village Hall

4088 Attendance: Cllrs Souter, Carpenter, Cotterell, R James, and the Parish Clerk. Two members of the public were present.

4089 Apologies: Cllr H James, Cllr Foster and Cllr Macdonald Smith. Cllr Boulton and Cllr Gibson were unable attend.

4090 Declaration of councillors' pecuniary interests: There are no changes to be made. Cllr Foster is still due to complete and submit form to the Clerk.

4091 Planning applications: Cllr Souter reported on the following:-

- 1. 17/02502/CLPN Application for a lawful development certificate for proposed single storey side extension to create a new kitchen. Hollom Down Farmhouse Hollom Down Road Lopcombe SP5 1BP. No Objections raised.
- 2. 17/02510/TREEN T1 Beech tree Thin by 10%, Oak tree Remove one dead limb 10 Fifehead Manor Salisbury Hill Middle Wallop Stockbridge Hampshire SO20 8EE No Comment was made.
- 3. 17/02455/TPON Fell 2 Ash The Old Watercress Beds Farley Street Nether Wallop Stockbridge Hants SO20 8EQ No comment was made.
- 4. 17/02081/FULLN Alterations and insertion of windows and doors The Watershed Heathman Street Nether Wallop Stockbridge Hampshire SO20 8EW This is a second application for the same property, the original application was rejected on the grounds of information around flood risk. Mr Kelly spoke with Councillors around the plans. No objections were raised.
- 5. 17/02417/TELN I Telecommunications notification for the installation of a 12.5m replica telegraph pole and equipment cabinet I A343, Adjacent Salisbury Lane Middle Wallop Stockbridge Hampshire SO20 8JL Following concerns raised as to questions around radiation a brief discussion took place. A vote was taken on the application, with three voting in favour of the installation, there was one abstention.
- 6. 17/02509/FULLN I Erection of a detached dwelling, driveway, access, and a package treatment plant. I Land Adjacent To Knockwood House Farley Street Nether Wallop No objections were received.
- 7. 17/02560/TREEN I T1 Ash Crown raise by 6 metres I Willow House Salisbury Hill Middle Wallop Stockbridge Hampshire SO20 8EG No comment was made.
- 8. 17/02550/TREEN I T1 Ash Crown reduce by 4 metres, Crown raise by 5 metres I Pinxton House Heathman Street Nether Wallop Stockbridge Hampshire SO20 8EW No comment was made.

4092 Points from the floor: A member of the public raised concerns about speeding through the village and what can be done to slow people down. Particular concern was raised over staff arriving to work at the care home. Assurance was sought that the Parish Council was aware of the issue. Cllr Souter agreed to talk with the care home and raise the concerns aired at this meeting. Clarifying with the member of the public, that the remit and powers of the Parish Council does not cover the ability to manage, police and implement speeding restrictions.

4093 Minutes of the previous meeting: The minutes of 4 September 2017 were approved by the council and signed by the Chairman as a true and accurate record.

4094 Councillors Reports

- **Neighbourhood watch:** Cllr Souter reported that good progress was being made. A list of volunteers was being drawn up and he intended to meet with Cllr Foster on 10 October to discuss next steps.
- Finance: The Responsible Financial Officer (RFO) requested approval for the payments listed on appendix 1 which was proposed by Cllr Carpenter and seconded by Cllr Souter with all in favour. The Clerk reported that over the next couple of meetings the intention was to update statutory documents and ensure that the website was compliant.
- **Highways:** Cllr Ross James updated the Council with his intention to approach HCC about clearing storm drains and welcomed the news of NWPC joining the Lengthsman Scheme
- **4095 Nether Wallop Village Hall:** Cllr Souter reported that the Village Hall Management Team had held their AGM. The trustees agreed to ensure that the bank accounts were run down, with all money spent in preparation for the closure of the Trust. Responsibility will be handed over to the Parish Council on closure and clarity on the process was being sought through the Charity Commission.

Cllr Carpenter reported that the research so far has shown that the costs are very expensive for noticeboards. It was suggested that a request be put out to the village and see if there were local craftsman who could quote on this project. (Cllr Carpenter to continue to look for a notice board solution).

4096 Community Defibrillator: Cllr Cotterell had produced an advert for the parish magazine, but Councillors had not seen it. It would be amended and recirculated in time for the next edition of the Parish Magazine. CPR training date had been set for 26th November in the Wallops Hall. (**Cllr Cotterell to circulate advert.**)

4097Matters Raised By Councillors: Cllr Souter reported on the written report from the Footpaths Officer. Councillors were very pleased to hear that the Lengthsman Scheme had been successfully joined and that lain James would be the one point of contact for Nether Wallop. A list of work going to be undertaken had already been created. HCC annual cut has been completed and several hours of strimming work had been undertaken.

4098 Points from the floor: No points were raised

4099 Date of next meeting: The next monthly meeting would be held at 7.30pm on Monday 13 November 2017. The Chairman thanked everyone for their work this evening and closed the meeting at 8.43 pm.

Signed as a true record of the meeting
Chairman 13th November 2017